



INDIVIDUAL CAMPUS SUPPLEMENT

2024-2025

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Opening Letter From Principal	3
Campus Academic Support	3
General Academic Support	3
Campus Culture	4
Campus Core Values	4
Positive Incentives	4
Before School Expectations and Procedures	4
After School Expectations and Procedures	5
After-School Programming	5
Cav Accountability Systems	6
Cell Phones & Personal Devices	7
Food and Drink Expectations	8
Dress Code Expectations	8
Front Office Hours & Contact	9
Common Area Expectations	10
Lunch Time Expectations	10
Traffic Procedures	11
Personal Items on Campus	11
Student Drivers	11
Procedures for Seniors Leaving Early	12
Family Compact	13
Statement of Purpose	13
2024-2025 Parent & Family Engagement (PFE) Program	13

OPENING LETTER FROM PRINCIPAL

Brays Oaks Families,

At YES Prep Brays Oaks, we believe that every student deserves a quality, college-ready education. YES Prep Brays Oaks exists to provide students of our community with an education that will transform their lives and empower them to reach their goal of success in college and beyond. We prioritize ensuring that all students graduate college-ready from Brays Oaks so that they have multiple pathways of opportunity.

Vision

Brays Oaks students will graduate college-ready in knowledge, skills, and behaviors that prepare them for any future pathway they choose.

At Brays Oaks, we maintain equitable systems, structures, and routines to promote learning, safety, and a college-going focus. We are committed to valuing the perspectives of our students and families, and working collaboratively to create a school environment where every student can thrive. This will ultimately lead to student achievement and success at YES Prep Brays Oaks and beyond.

We look forward to working with you and your students this year!

Principal Selina Hall-Swope

CAMPUS ACADEMIC SUPPORT

General Academic Support

Required Tutorials

Tutorials are mandated by the State of Texas through House Bill 4545 and House Bill 1416. These are targeted tutorials for our students who did not pass their STAAR or End of Course Exams. Tutorials occur on Tuesdays and Wednesdays from 4:00 PM to 5:30 PM. The schedule for Tutorials will be released at the start of each semester. Students are invited based on their previous year's scores and are required to complete a minimum of 15 hours of tutorials per course content.

All tutorial information for both Teacher Tutorials and Unified Tutorials will be communicated to families at the start of each semester. Students required to attend Unified Tutorials will receive individual parent letters electronically within the first 6 weeks of each semester. Students attending any after-school tutorials must adhere to behavior and late pick-up policies as stated in those sections.

Unified Tutorials will begin on Tuesday, October 8th. The schedule for this year will be **Tuesday and Wednesday**, 4:15 pm to 5:15 pm. Tutorials will be **required** for any student who did not pass or is missing a STAAR test. If a student is required to attend, you will receive a letter notifying you of which days and subjects they will need to attend. Transportation will be provided by the campus and will be sent out as we get close to the beginning of Unified Tutorials.

YES Prep Brays Oaks will also offer Teacher Tutorials this year. These will be based on data from individual classes. Teacher Tutorials will also be offered during Advisory times each week. You will

Back to Top

receive notification from your child's teacher if they notice a need for additional support to be successful in their class.

CAMPUS CULTURE

Campus Core Values

YES Prep Brays Oaks core values are as follows: Courage, Quality, Learning, Perseverance, Community and Honor. Our goal is to instill these values in our students and develop a college-ready character. At YES Prep Brays Oaks, there are behaviors that we expect students to exhibit. These behaviors contribute to building school pride and ensuring a safe learning environment, maintaining a strong focus on learning, and treating all members of our community with kindness and respect. When a student does not exhibit these behaviors, they are negatively impacting their own learning environment and that of their peers.

Positive Incentives

Students will have the ability to earn CAV points for displaying our values through positive behaviors and interactions. Each positive behavior/interaction is worth five points and will be logged through the HERO system. Students will use these points to buy items at the CAV Mart and other incentives. You can track how many CAV points your child has by creating an account through Login | Hero (heropowered.com)

Students will also receive rewards and recognitions based on their academic growth, overall academic performance, behavior, and/or attendance through their grade level family meetings.

Lastly, students that are in good academic and behavioral standing will have the opportunity to engage in Fall and/or Spring field trips with their grade level teams. Our field trips will allow for students to build team, have fun, and express themselves.

Before School Expectations and Procedures

- 1. **Student Arrival before 7:30am:** Once a student arrives to campus, the student should wait under the Y-awning until the front doors open at 7:30 am. Students may not go in the gym, lobby, upstairs, or roam the neighborhood while they wait- no exceptions.
- 2. School doors open at 7:30am: Students will come in through the cafeteria doors in dress code, grab breakfast (breakfast hours are from 8:00- 8:30 am) and sit in designated spots until they are dismissed at 8:20 am. Students may use technology and work on homework during this time. Once dismissed, students will throw away garbage then report directly to their first period classroom floor. Uniform checks will also happen during this time.
- 3. First period floor dismissal at 8:20am:
 - o Restrooms will close at 8:20am.
 - Students should head to their first period floor/classroom promptly.
 - Students will not be allowed to come back downstairs after they go to their 1st period floor.
 - o Students should not be hanging out in the stairwells.
 - o Students should not consume food or drinks in the classrooms and hallways.

- o By 8:25am, all students should be on their first period floor.
- Student hallway expectations:
 - No running
 - Hands to yourself and no PDA (Public Demonstration of Affection)
 - Voice Level: no yelling, conversation voice only
 - Students should not use the middle hallway on the 2nd, 4th + 5th floor.
- School starts 8:30am
 - Students must be seated and silent at the bell in their first period class.
 - All phones and headphones must be invisible.
 - All students and staff will engage Morning Announcements via a live TEAMS call beginning at 8:30 am.

After School Expectations and Procedures

- 1. Staggered Floor Release: To ensure that all staff and students exit the building in a calm and safe manner we will release students to go home in the following order and at the following times.
 - ∘ **5**TH
 - o 4TH
 - o 3RD
 - \circ 2ND
 - o **1**ST
- 2. Student Actions: Students are to go immediately to their after-school destination when their floor is released. Below are the only places students should go when school is dismissed. Students are not permitted to wait in the lobby, front office, teachers' classrooms, stairways or hallways. Once a student exits the building, the student is not allowed to come back in.
 - o Car Rider Line: If a parent is picking up a student in a vehicle, the parent is required to pick up in our car rider line. The car rider line is located on the AutoZone side of the building.
 - o **Student Walker Gate:** All student walkers must exit the student walker gate on the India house side off the building to begin walking to their destination.
 - After-School Clubs: All students who have signed up for an after-school club on a designated day will be allowed to wait in the cafeteria at their designated table until the club starts.
 - o Athletics/Sports: If a student has practice, the student should wait in the cafeteria at the designated table until they are picked up by the athletic director or coach.

After-School Programming

Students may have after-school programming for a variety of reasons: HYPE clubs, athletics, tutoring, and/or social trips with teachers and peers. All activities will be communicated ahead of time to guardians and will always be supervised by at least one staff member. Parents can reach out to the staff member directly coordinating the event if they have questions or can call the Front Office for more information as needed. Families and students should be clear on their activities end time to avoid excessive time on campus after an event. A staff member will always stay on campus or the location of the event until the last student is picked up.

HYPE clubs will be available for all students to engage in after-school at no cost to students from 4:15 pm to 5:15 pm on designated days. HYPE clubs will include fun enrichment opportunities for students to engage in. Specific club details will be shared with students and parents in September.

Students must sign enrollment forms to participate and are expected to follow the same behavioral and community norms as during the school day.

If participating in any afterschool activity, all students should report immediately to the cafeteria and wait at their assigned table. The assigned staff member will travel with the student to their HYPE club location, tutorial room, or the gym. If a student leaves campus on their own, they will not be allowed re-entry onto campus. At the end of their programming, parents may wait in the parking lot as students are released. We ask that all students be picked up within 15 minutes of the dismissal time of their activity {5:30 pm}. In case of an emergency, please contact the school to update after-school staff.

Brays Oaks Athletics also offers after-school sports programming to all 6 – 12^{th} grade students. The following sports are offered for the 24-25 School Year:

Sport	Date
Varsity and Middle School Volleyball	August - October
Varsity Flag Football	August- October
Varsity and Middle School Cross-Country	August - October
Varsity, JV, and Middle School Basketball	October-February
Varsity Cheer	Year-Round
Varsity and Middle School Soccer	December-April

Student Sport Eligibility:

- Pass all classes with a 70% or higher on each quarterly report card.
- Fill out all RankOne documents online.
- Compete and turn in a physical form that is dated for the 23-24 school year.

Cav Accountability Systems

Our CAV accountability system is based on the accumulation of demerits. Demerits are issued in HERO when students do not exhibit one of the following behaviors and impact the learning environment.

Bucket	Students will	Demerit
Campus Pride and Safety	 Using technology appropriately Respect the physical or property rights of others Follow dress code expectations 	 Did not use technology appropriately Did not respect the physical or property rights of others Did not following dress code Did not have student ID
Focus on Learning	 Be prepared for class Be engage in learning Be on time for class Be on time to school 	 Was not prepared for class Was disrupting the learning environment of others Was not engaged in learning by self-avoidance Was not on time to class Was late to school
Kindness and Respect	 Demonstrate kindness in language 	Did not use friendly language

- Demonstrate kindness in action
- Did not use kind behavior toward others

Below are the community norms, system-wide student expectations and the demerits that students can earn. Students will earn consequences for every 3rd demerit assigned for any given behavior. Demerits will be re-set every 2 weeks to allow for a fresh start.

Brays Oaks Demerit Escalation + CAV Accountability				
Demerits	Consequence	What to expect from staff	What we expect from students	
3 Demerits	Tuesday/Thursday Lunch Detention, Reflection Assignment + Guardian Contact	A staff member will notify the student in person and reach out to the guardian via Parent Square before the end of day if a detention is assigned.	Report directly to the assigned lunch detention room on the assigned day. Follow lunch detention expectations and complete the reflection assignment while eating lunch.	
6 Demeris	Thursday After- School Detention, Reflection Assignment + Guardian Contact	A staff member will notify the student in person and reach out to the guardian via Parent Square before the end of day if a detention is assigned.	Report directly to the cafeteria and sit at the lunch detention table. Follow lunch detention expectations and complete the reflection assignment.	
9 Demerits	Thursday After- School Detention, Reflection Assignment + Mandatory GLC/DOS parent meeting	A staff member will notify the student in person and reach out to the guardian via Parent Square before the end of the day to schedule a mandatory parent meeting.	Report directly to the cafeteria and sit at the lunch detention table. Follow lunch detention expectations and complete the reflection assignment. Be present and engaged at the parent meeting	

Skipping Detentions: If a student skips a lunch detention, the student will be assigned an afterschool detention. If a student skips an after-school detention, the after-school detention will be reassigned. If a student skips 2 detentions {lunch or after-school} the student will be assigned a 1-day ISS {in-school suspension}.

Automatic Detentions: Students can be issued an automatic detention by the administration, or their grade level chairs for the following reasons: unauthorized use of the elevator, dress code violations, inappropriate language, food delivery to campus, and instances of defiance and/or disrespect. The staff issuing the detention will notify the student of the day they need to serve and the staff will notify the parent via Parent Square.

Cell Phones & Personal Devices

Cell phones: students will be allowed to use their cell phones during breakfast, lunch, and transition periods only. Cell phones are to be invisible during class time- no exceptions.

Headphones: students will be allowed to use their headphones during breakfast and lunch only. Headphones are to be invisible in the hallways and invisible in classrooms throughout the school

Back to Top

day. Teachers can check out classroom-appropriate headphones for their classrooms from their Dean of Instruction if needed for a classroom lesson/activity.

CAV Accountability: students' cell phones or headphones will be collected if they are out during class instruction for the first offense by a Dean of Students. Headphones out in the hallway during transitions or restroom breaks will result in an administrator collecting the headphones. Cell phones out in the hallway during a restroom break will result in an administrator collecting the cell phone. Continual non-compliance with our cell phone and headphone policy will result in additional escalated consequences. Any cell phone or headphone that is collected will be held until the end of the day and returned to the student for all first offenses. For the second offense or greater a parent will be required to pick up the cell phone from a school administrator.

Food and Drink Expectations

Drinks: For safety reasons, students may only carry water in clear plastic containers (no glass containers are allowed) into their classrooms or around campus throughout the day. No glass bottles are permitted on campus at any time. Students may bring school-appropriate beverages to school to drink during lunch, but they must always be out of sight during the instructional day, until their lunch block. The drink must be unopened and sealed and in their backpacks. Students are not allowed to share drinks with other students while on campus, including during lunch.

Food: Students may only eat food in the cafeteria during morning breakfast {8:00-8:30} and in the cafeteria during their designated lunch time. Students are not permitted to share food with other students while on campus, including during lunch. Students are also not permitted to eat food in classrooms and school hallways.

Parent Food Drop-Off: Parents can only bring food for their student(s) and not for other students during their assigned lunch. Parents will be required to wait to hand off the food to the student when they enter the cafeteria. The front office will not handle or hold food for students at any point during the day. Students may not wait in the lobby or outside to pick up food.

- 6th and 7th Grade Lunch: 10:48am 11:18am
- 8th and 9th Grade Lunch: 11:48am 12:18pm
- 10th 12th Grade Lunch: 12:22pm 12:52pm

Food Delivery Service: Students may not use a delivery service to have food delivered at any time during the school day. Also, parents cannot order food for students to have delivered to campus. If a student orders food, the food will be taken and returned to the student at the end of the day.

CAV accountability: Escalated consequences will apply if food/drink expectations are not followed.

Dress Code Expectations

See more about the YES Prep Dress Code Philosophy and Policy in the <u>YES Prep Student Handbook</u>. The following table breaks down how the campus expects students to follow the dress code policy.

If a student arrives to school not following the dress code below and the infraction is unfixable, the student will be held in In-School Suspension until the parent and/or student corrects the uniform. If the student has 2 unfixable dress code violations throughout the school year, the student will receive additional consequences.

24-25 YES Prep Brays Oaks Dress Code					
Monday	Monday Tuesday- Thursday Friday				

Approved Top:	Approved Top:	Approved Tops:
Brays Oaks Uniform Polo Only	Brays Oaks Uniform T-Shirt	Any Brays Oaks Spirit Shirt
	Only	OR College Top
Approved Bottoms:	Approved Bottoms:	Approved Bottoms:
Jeans {Pants, Shorts or Skirt}	Jeans {Pants, Shorts or Skirt}	Jeans {Pants, Shorts or
Khaki {Pants, Shorts or Skirt}	Khaki {Pants, Shorts or Skirt}	Skirt}
		Khaki {Pants, Shorts or Skirt}
Shorts and skirts must be of	Shorts and skirts must be of	
appropriate length.	appropriate length.	Shorts and skirts must be of
No holes are allowed.	No holes are allowed.	appropriate length.
		No holes are allowed.

Non-Approved Tops + Bottoms

Non-Approved Tops: plain t-shirts, plain polos, crop tops, spaghetti straps, halter tops, muscle shirts, sheer tops, graphic t-shirts, no altered clothing {dyes, cuts, rips}, YES Prep prohibits pictures, emblems, or writings with lewd, offensive, vulgar, or obscene language on clothing or that advertise or depict tobacco products, alcoholic beverages, drugs, or any other substance, show gang affiliation, or depict violence in any way.

Non-Approved Bottoms: Joggers, Athletic Pants, Athletic Shorts, Basketball Shorts, Leggings, Yoga Pants, Spandex Pants, Pajama Pants, Fleece Pants

Outerwear	Accessories	Shoe Expectations
Approved Outerwear:	Approved Accessories:	Approved Shoes:
Students are required to wear	All students are required to	All shoes must have a back
YES Prep Brays Oaks	always wear their YES Prep	and a hard sole. Tennis shoes
Outerwear Only.	Brays Oaks ID on a lanyard,	and Crocs in sport mode are
	around their neck during the	permitted.
Non-Approved Outerwear:	school day.	
Students are not allowed to		Non-Approved Shoes:
wear plain hoodies, jackets,	Visible piercings and tattoos are	No open-toed shoes
sweaters, long sleeve T-Shirts,	allowed if messaging and	No slides
etc.	images are school-appropriate.	No house slippers No sandals
	Non-Approved Accessories:	No soft sole shoes
	Hats, hoods, beanies, du-rags,	
	bonnets, head scarves,	
	bandanas, sunglasses, full face	
	masks, are not permitted for	
	safety purposes.	

CAMPUS OPERATIONS

Front Office Hours & Contact

The YES Prep Brays Oaks Front Office will open for guardian assistance after all tardy slips are distributed to students. Typically, the Front Office is available to assist guardians between 8:00

a.m. and 4:15p.m. The Front Office will close at 4:15 p.m. on school days. The Front Office will not accept or deliver any food items to students.

YES Prep Brays Oaks utilizes a phone tree to be able to streamline calls to the best person to support you with the reason why you are calling. When calling listen to see if any of the options align to the reason why you are calling. You can press 0 at any time to reach the front office.

You will first select 1 or 2 to identify if your language preference is English (1) or Spanish (2).

Call Topic	Phone Tree Selection	Supporting Staff
Enrollment &	1	Ms. Avery
Registration		
Attendance	2 then 1	Ms. Rodriguez
Lottery	2 then 2	Ms. Catalan
Transportation	2 then 3	Ms. Catalan
Clinic	3	Ms. Rosas
Student	4	Ms. Thomas/Mr.
Concerns or		Martinez
Celebrations		
College	5	Mr. Moses/Ms.
Counseling		Goergen
Academics	6	Ms.Sampson/Mr.
		Montijo
General Calls	0	Ms. Mejia

Common Area Expectations

Students will be held accountable to HERO behavior expectations while on campus grounds (including before and after school) and in all common areas. Students may receive a demerit or CAV points from any staff member depending on their behavior in common areas including hallways and the cafeteria.

Students will be allowed to carry mesh or clear backpacks. To facilitate the flow of traffic within the school, students will be required during passing periods to travel upstairs by A stairwell (front) and downstairs by B stairwell (back) throughout the day. The only exceptions are during class time when students have a pass, before school when students can travel up by both stairwells and after school when they can travel down by both stairwells. Students may carry water in clear plastic containers (no glass) into their classrooms. Students may bring other beverages to school to drink only during lunch, but they must always be out of sight during the day. Students may not eat food in class.

To assist our students in "acting in a way that leaves a lasting impression on others," we will be enforcing all expectations before and after school. Any student chewing gum, horse playing, walking on the grass or bushes without permission or behaving inappropriately may receive a demerit.

Lunch Time Expectations

Students will attend their lunch by decks (6th and 7th lunch, 8th and 9th lunch, 10th through 12th lunch). The Dean of Students for each deck will set specific expectations for lunchtime behavior and procedures for each deck. The following procedures are common across all decks:

• Students should report straight to the cafeteria at the beginning of lunch. If students arrive after the bell rings, they will receive a tardy demerit.

- Students are not allowed to leave the café for any reason during lunchtime.
- Students may not sit or eat in the lobby during lunch and the cafeteria doors must remain closed after students have entered the cafeteria for the lunch block.
- Students must adhere to all behavioral expectations for common spaces on campus.
- Students must have a pass or permission from a lunch monitor to use the restroom or microwave. Students may not use the microwave to pop popcorn or make cup of noodles/soups. Inappropriate use of the microwave will result in loss of microwave privileges.
- Students may not share lunch or snacks with other students at lunch. Students may not use a delivery service to have food delivered at any time during the school day.

Traffic Procedures

Maintaining orderly traffic patterns ensures that all students get to school safely and on time and minimizes guardian time spent waiting. The following rules are in effect from 8:00 a.m. to 8:45 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m. (on early release days, the policy is in effect from 1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.).

- ALWAYS enter the school through the Benning entrance. The gate on W. Bellfort is never to be used as an entrance and is for exit only.
- Do NOT enter through the Westbrae side gate (bus entrance) under any circumstances. The side gate is for bus entrance and vehicle exiting only.
- Do NOT make an illegal left turn into the Westbrae entrance. Not only is this dangerous for our students, but it backs up traffic and is disrespectful to those who abide to the traffic laws.
- Do NOT drop off or pick up students on Westbrae on the far side of the school property. This is dangerous for your student, and it makes students behind you late because you are blocking the entrance to the school. Alternatives, if you are running late, include dropping or picking up on the near side of Westbrae and allowing students to walk the sidewalk.
- Form a single lane as you enter the parking lot and do not allow your student out of, or into, your vehicle until you are in front of the building. This allows more cars to enter the parking lot and traffic to flow and clear traffic.
- Exit through the W. Bellfort gate.
- DO NOT park at Auto Zone or India House to pick up students. All passenger drop-offs and pick-ups must follow our traditional traffic pattern.

The traffic policy is crucial to ensuring student safety and minimizes wait time for all motorists.

Personal Items on Campus

Students are strongly discouraged from bringing valuable personal belongings to campus. The school is not liable for any personal belongings that students bring to campus (including phones, smartwatches, laptops, air pods, headphones, clothing, etc.) and will not conduct extensive investigations into missing belongings.

Student Drivers

• Student drivers may park on the Northwest (AutoZone) side of the building in the numbered parking spots closest to the gym and the field. Students must park in designated spots only and are not permitted to park at the front of the building or on the India House side of the building.

- Student drivers should obtain a Parking Permit from the Front Office by the end of the first week of school. Parking permits will only be given to those who have filled out the parking permit form and meet all requirements. If a student parks on campus without a parking permit, they may be ticketed and/or towed at the expense of the student driver.
- Students are required to have a valid driver's license and insurance to park on campus. No learners' permits are accepted for parking permits.
- There is a \$20 fee to park on campus.
- Student drivers should not back into spots when there is a line of student pick-up cars behind them to ensure efficiency of the traffic pattern.
- Student drivers must turn in license plate information via the student driver form for all cars when they register their vehicle. If license plate information changes, students are responsible for updating the information on file within 48 hours.
- Student drivers should adhere to all traffic rules, including speed limits and traffic patterns. Failure to follow traffic and parking expectations will result in loss of driving privileges and/or disciplinary action.
- Student driving privilege can be revoked if a student cannot follow the guidelines for parking on campus or a disciplinary consequence.
- Student vehicles on campus property are subject to searches scheduled by the administration to ensure campus safety.
- As a school, YES Prep Brays Oaks is not liable for any damage that can occur to students' vehicles that are parked on our campus.

Procedures for Seniors Leaving Early

YES Prep Public Schools allows qualifying seniors to have an early release their last year on campus. Seniors must meet the following conditions in order receive this privilege:

- ✓ Attend and pass all scheduled classes by the end of each quarter
- ✓ Receive O suspensions throughout the year
- ✓ Meet all attendance and tardiness expectations

Seniors will sign themselves out after 3rd period (2:30 PM) on their early release days at the Front Office, and they must promptly leave campus. Loitering inside or outside the building can be cause for revoking this privilege. Seniors will only be allowed back on campus if they have an official afterschool activity. This privilege can only be utilized at the end of the day.

Please note that on any testing days or days where the entire campus is dismissing early, seniors will need to stay for the entire day and cannot leave before 4th period is complete.

This privilege may be revoked:

- ✓ If the student is failing any course at the end of the quarter
- ✓ If the student receives an in-school or out-of-school suspension at any time
- ✓ If the student does not follow traffic regulations while on school property, including taking any students with them who do not have early-release
- ✓ If the student fails to meet campus-based attendance requirements for this privilege
 - More than 8 absences (excuses or unexcused) in any semester their senior year
 - More than 8 morning/classroom tardies throughout the semester
- ✓ If an administrator sees any other need for the privilege to be revoked.

If the early release privilege is revoked during first semester, it cannot be reinstated until second semester and only if campus administration agree that it can be reinstated. If the early release privilege is revoked during second semester, the student will officially lose this privilege for the remainder of the school year.

FAMILY COMPACT

Statement of Purpose

YES Prep Public Schools is committed to working in collaboration with students, families, and other community stakeholders to achieve ambitious student learning outcomes. We recognize that parents and families play an important role as their child's first teacher and are valued partners in the educational process. As a result, parents and families will be included in appropriate decision-making opportunities to support student achievement. A school compact is an agreement between the school, parents, and students to help the student succeed. We will work together to create a strong support network for your child.

ESSA 1116 (d) states, "As a component of the school-level parent and family engagement policy developed under subsection (b), each school served under this part shall jointly develop with parents... a school-parent compact..."

2024-2025 Parent & Family Engagement (PFE) Program

What is it?	YES Prep Public Schools strives to provide high-quality education individualized for each student by developing and maintaining relationships with families and the community. One way we continue to do this is by participating in the Title I, Part A State Program. This program provides funding for low socioeconomic schools. In return, we promise to meet the expectations laid out for us by the Texas Education Agency and the United States Department of Education			
Funding	Title I funds will be allocated for the parent and family engagement program. Parents and family members of children receiving Title I, Part A services shall be involved in the decisions regarding use of funds for parental involvement activities.			
Review	YES Prep Public Schools will involve parents in an active and engaging manner to plan, review and improve Title I Part A programs. The LEA's and campus's Title I, Part A programs are subject to audit by the Texas Education Agency to ensure that Title I, Part A program requirements are being met.			
Family Meetings	information.	will be scheduled at your school to plan and communicate relevant vays take place in the cafeteria.		
	Meetings	Dates & Notes		
	Title I Meeting	Fall Semester		
	Open house / Meet the Teacher	Fall Semester - August/September		
	Parent Teacher Conferences			
	Family Association Meetings	Dates shared on social media, Family Notes, and YES Prep website By Parent and Family Engagement Policy, hosted once a month on all YES Prep Campuses		

Coffee with the Dates shared on social media, Family Notes, and YES Prep Principal website Ways to Email campus staff, teachers request Call campus directly regular or one- on-one meetings: Curriculum & YES Prep Curriculum - Academics Academic Assessments School-Schools Guardian/Caregiver's Student's On-going Parent Responsibilities Responsibility Responsibility Communication Compact Provide Be your child's Attend Campus best advocate. school Communication academic Make sure your regularly Platform support to students child attends and be on Family Notes who need it school regularly time Social Media -Host Title I and on time Complete Instagram and Provide Facebook Meetings vour transportation STAAR Family homework and Workshops for your child to and do Portal LINK Communicat and from your best Family e with school Get good Association families Encourage, grades Communication about empower, and and strive student motivate your to performance child to maintain a through the succeed 3.0 GPA Family academically an Ask for Portal and d prepare for help when School college vou need Create a home Messenger it and Participate environment never give in Parentthat supports up Teacher learning Be Conferences respectful Make reading a priority at and take Build home pride in Communicate relationships vourself, with regularly with your students and the school communit Attend school families v, and through events and your home visits conferences school and Open Follow the Follow the school rules and Code of Houses Conduct Provide provide volunteer feedback to the and

opportunitie

staff

protect

s for families • Welcome families to observe their child in class • Host Family Association Meetings on a monthly basis and provide a summary of the meeting through Family Notes • Communicat e with families, regularly	Promote your child's health and wellness	myself and the safety of others Practice healthy behaviors Do whatever it takes to be accepted to and graduate from college	
 (Campus partner inserts 1-3 additional requests) 	 (Campus partner inserts 1-3 additional requests) 	 (Campus partner inserts 1-3 additional requests) 	 (Campus partner inserts 1-3 additional requests)